RFQ for Nutrition Program Services RFQ No. NTRN2017

Law No. 16-AG-93 Commodity Code:95239
Suffolk County Office for the Aging Advertised: 05/26/16
ADDENDUM No. ONE
County of Suffolk
Office for the Aging

Responses must be submitted no later than 3:30 p.m. on July 21, 2016
Number of Copies of Responses to be submitted: One Original plus four (4) copies
Responses must be submitted to:

Ellen Frankino
Contracts Examiner
Suffolk County Office for the Aging
P.O. Box 6100
Hauppauge, New York 11788

For additional information, contact:

Ellen Frankino

Contracts Examiner

Contracts Unit

Direct Tel. (631) 853-8262

Main Tel. (631) 853-8200

Fax: (631) 853-8225

Email Address:Ellen.Frankino@suffolkcountyny.gov

All packages containing Responses must clearly state the RFQ No. (located on upper right
hand corner of this page) on each outer mailing envelope or packing box.

Responses should be submitted in a tabbed and labeled binder, not permanently bound
Transmittal letter and all required forms should be placed in First Tab of Binder.

The Original Response and each required copy must be clearly marked with the RFQ No.
on the outer binder or cover page. The Original Response must be labeled “Original” and
must contain the original, ink-signed transmittal letter, in addition to your Response.

All extra sets must be photocopies of the ENTIRE original Response submitted, including
the transmittal letter.

Do NOT return this RFQ document or the sample “Model Contract.” Keep them for your
reference.

Late Responses Will Be REJECTED
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A. Due Date for Proposals
Proposals must be submitted to the attention of the Suffolk County Office for the Aging
staff member listed on page one of this Addendum, by the date set forth on page one of
this Addendum.
Sutfolk County Office for the Aging
100 Veterans Memorial Highway, 3™ Floor

Hauppauge, New York 11788

In the interest of fairness to all participants, no extensions or exceptions will be
permitted, unless issued as an Addendum to this RFQ and applicable to all Proposers.

B. Alternative Proposals
The Proposer may submit alternative Proposals, if there is more than one viable approach
to the project.

C. Questions and Answers

The written technical questions received by the due date are answered here.

Question 1:  In Section II Responder Profile titled Client History-A list of all clients
receiving similar services in the last three years is requested. 1 want to
clarify this: Do you want a list of all the Home Delivered Meal Clients
and the congregate clients served by our agency in the last 3 years?

Who would the clients be? All the registered guests at the center
through SAMS?

Answer 1: No, please do not include names of individual consumers.

The client in this case is another contractor, if any. For example, if you
contracted to provide similar services for another organization, please
provide a reference from that organization.

Question 1A: [ also wanted to clarify the meaning of Contact name title and telephone-
Which contact is this: Emergency Contact?

Answer 1A:  Please name the person that we can call in your agency for any questions
regarding contracts that would be issued based on this RFQ.

Question 1B: Description of Services provided and time period would mean HDM or
congregate?
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Answer 1B:  If you provided either Home Delivered Meals or had a congregate
program for another organization, please provide us with the dates of
services and a description of that program.

Question 2:  May we include mileage reimbursement for the volunteer drivers as an
expense for the Home Delivered Meals Program? We do not use
“sponsored vehicles”.

Answer 2: Mileage reimbursement can be considered when calculating unit cost.

Question 3:  May we use the Residential Repair Program as a reference to fulfill the
requirement?

Answer 3: If possible we would prefer references from agencies other than Suffolk
County Office for the Aging.

Question 4: Is there a specific form labeled “Summary Sheet” to be used for each
meal type or should we prepare our own form?

Answer 4: The Summary Sheet along with the Cost Sheet is located at the end of
the RFQ. The summary sheet and the cost sheet can be found as part of
the RFQ documents located on the SCOFA website.
http://suffolkcountyny.gov/aging/Home.aspx.

Question 5:  Page 9 of 27, vii. Responders Statement of Applicability of Local
Preference Law — Section A4-13 of the Suffolk County Admin. Code.
What does that mean? I do not think we use any consulting firms so
think it would be N/A but I would feel better with clarification.

Answer 5: If you do not use a consulting firm the answer is not applicable.

Question 6:  Page 11 of 27, 14. Use of County Resources to Interfere with Collective
' Bargaining Activities Local Law 26-02003-is that a no strike law?

Answer 6: You may not utilize SCOFA funding to support or interfere in any way
with any union business.




